From: Michalyn Rains

To: Susan Hayes
Subject: Fwd: BuyBoard Rebate Direct Deposit Notification
Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:15:24 AM

Michalyn Rains, CPPO, CPPB
Collin County Purchasing Agent
Phone 214-326-6441

Begin forwarded message:

From: BuyBoard Info <Info@buyboard.com>

Date: November 27, 2019 at 10:57:20 AM CST

To: BuyBoard Info <[nfo@buyboard.com>

Cec: Steve Fisher <Steve.Fisher@tasb.org>

Subject: BuyBoard Rebate Direct Deposit Notification

|***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. ***** |

info@buyboard.com |

800.695.2919 e huyboard.com

S0 perative purchasing.

Dear BuyBoard member:

We are pleased to inform you that your organization received a Cooperative rebate that will be deposited in your bank via ACH per your instructions.
The date of the deposit will be December 2, 2019 and will be reflected on your bank statement as follows:

Origin Co Name: Purch Coop Oper

Origin ID:

Description: 2018-19 Coop BuyBoard Rebate

You will receive a confirmation letter via mail.

Thank you for you participation in the Cooperative.
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